
Questions and answers for RFP 70261 
 
1. Q: Will UNCDF provide the Venue and refreshments/Lunch ? or is that our responsibility to  provide 

them   ? If it is our responsibility should we be quoting for the venue and refreshments/lunch as well 
along with others?  

A: The bidder will be responsible for providing a training venue in Kampala and all refreshments / 
Lunch so you should include these costs in the proposal. 

2. Q: Should the quote be in both currencies (USD and UGX) or any one ? 
A: You can quote either in USD or UGX currency. 
 

3. Q: Do we have to provide for the accommodation / lodging as well for all the trainees for the entire 
training duration? 
A: You do not have to provide accommodation/transportation for the trainees 
 

4. Q: We would like to enquire whether you are considering fully online training proposals from 
international firms 
A: We can accept the proposal if you have a local implementing partner based in Uganda, so it 
should not be online for the whole training. 
 


